
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
November 3, 2015

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: October 27, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD 28 Repair Request
c. RE: CD 46 Repair Request
d. RE: CD 44 Repair Request
e. RE: JD 1, Lat 1 Repair Request
f. RE: On-Sale Liquor License, Westwood

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (5 minutes)
a. BWSR- Natural Resources Block grant

4. 9:20 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (10 min)
a. RE: Farm Lease

5. 9:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

6. 9:40 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 min)

7. 9:50 a.m. Vicki Walechka (5 min)
a. RE: Grant Agreement

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 1 / 86



8. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Request to refund CSAH 50 in Elysian
b. RE: County Ditch 58 bids
c. RE: Le Sueur/St. Peter Municipal Utilities Agreement
d. RE: Snowmobile Maintenance Grant Agreement
e. RE TH 19 HSIP Project
f. RE: CAL License
g. RE: Transit
h.
i. RE: County Ditches

9. 1:30 pm Scott-Le Sueur JD #1, Lat #2 Public Hearing, Commissioners Connolly 
and King

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 2 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: October 27, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD 28 Repair Request

RE: CD 46 Repair Request

RE: CD 44 Repair Request

RE: JD 1, Lat 1 Repair Request

RE: On-Sale Liquor License, Westwood

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 3 / 86



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
October 27, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, October 27, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the October 20, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #23 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #38 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #56 Repair Request

LuAnn Hiniker, Extension Regional Director appeared before the Board with one item for 
consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign a Memorandum of Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
University of Minnesota for providing Extension programs locally and employing Extension 
staff.

Kathy Burns, Coordinator with the Le Sueur County Historical Society came before the Board 
with one item for consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
dispersal of funds in the amount of $11,800 for the planning of the Ottawa Stone Church 
restoration project.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources came before the Board with several items for approval.

A retirement plaque was presented to Harry Baker, full time Mechanic I – Shop Foreman in the 
Highway Department.  Harry will retire on October 30, 2015 after 28 years of service with Le 
Sueur County.

A retirement plaque was presented to Kathy Rusch, full time Team Lead Social Worker in 
Human Services.  Kathy will retire on October 30, 2015 after 23 years of service with Le Sueur 
County.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation request from Charlie Anderson, full time Highway 
Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, effective November 6, 2015.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 4 / 86



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Highway Maintenance Worker in the 
Highway Department as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the resignation request from Robert Petrasek, part time 
Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective October 25, 2015.  Robert has been employed 
with Le Sueur County since April 2014.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $17.07 per hour.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to transfer Sierra Copp from a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, Grade 6, Step 2 at $17.69 per hour to a full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, 
Grade 6, Step 2 at $17.69 per hour.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $17.07 per hour.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
Lance Wetzel, Board Chairman to recess the Board Meeting and call the Public Hearing for the 
County Ditch 16 Redetermination of Benefits to order at 9:35 a.m.

John Kolb, Attorney with Rinke Noonan presented background information regarding County 
Ditch 16 and was available to answer questions.

Ron Ringquist, Ditch Viewer presented information and explanation of the Ditch Report and was 
available to answer questions.

There were 3 public comments from Mary Jo Kukacka, Myron Tietz and Betty Trinka.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to close the public hearing at 10:30 a.m.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation by John Kolb to accept the following Findings and Order for Adopting 
Redetermined Benefits for County Ditch 16:

Findings

1. CD 16 was originally established and constructed in the early 1900's.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 5 / 86



2. The ditch system consists of an open ditch drainage system.

3. The outlet of the system is Le Sueur County Ditch No. 6.

4. The system provides an outlet for lands in Sections 13 and 24 in Lexington 
Township, and Sections 18 and 19 in Montgomery Township, all in Le Sueur 
County.

5. Benefits and damages for CD 16 have not been redetermined since original 
establishment.

6. Based on its finding that the conditions  required  for the initiation of a 
redetermination of  benefits  exist, that  the  original  benefits  and  damages  do not  
reflect  reasonable present day land values and the benefitted areas have changed for 
CD 16, the Drainage Authority ordered  a redetermination of  benefits  and  
appointed  Ron Ringquist, John Dotolo and Allan Kerber as viewers for the 
redetermination of benefits.

7. Upon taking their oath, the viewers initiated a redetermination of benefits  
according statutes chapter 103E.

8. Under Minnesota Statutes§ 103E.351subdivision 1, the viewers obligation is to 
proceed as provided for viewers and the Viewers' Report in sections 103E.311 to  
103E.321. Under § 103E.311, they are obligated to determine  the  benefits  and 
damages to  all property affected by the drainage project and make a Viewers' 
Report.

9. The viewers completed their report which included a benefits and damages statement 
in September 2015, for all property affected by the drainage project and filed their 
report with the Drainage Authority.

10. The Drainage Authority prepared Property Owners' Reports and mailed them to the 
owners of property identified in the Viewers' Report.

11. Property Owners' Reports were mailed on October 9, 2015.

12. Notice of the hearing was posted not later than October 5th at the Le Sueur County
Courthouse and remained through the date of the Final Hearing.

13. Notice of the hearing was published the weeks of October 5th, 12th and 19th in a 
legal newspaper in general circulation in the county.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 6 / 86



14. Notice of the hearing was mailed within one week after the first publication, but 
not later than October 16th to owners  of  properties  identified  in  the  Viewers' 
Report, governmental units affected by the project and the commissioner of the 
MDNR.

15. Evidence of all actions in this matter, including preliminary orders, appointments, oaths, 
affidavits  of  mailing, publication  and posting as  well  as hearing agendas and 
presentation materials are present in the record of proceedings and are incorporated 
herein by reference.

16. The final hearing on the viewers' redetermination of benefits was held on October 27,
2015.

17. At the hearing, the viewers appeared and presented the Viewers' Report, Benefits and 
Damages Statement and redetermined benefits.  The viewers further provided detail of 
the viewing process and the information used by the viewers to: (1) verify the 
boundary of the watershed of the Ditch; (2) verify and confirm the existence of 
drainage benefit; and (3) determine the economic benefit to lands deriving a drainage 
benefit from the construction of CD 16.

18. The viewers included, in their determinations, the amount of damages necessary to 
acquire and establish a one rod grass buffer strip along all reaches of open ditch on CD
16.

19. Several members of the public attended the  hearing and asked questions or  made 
comments regarding the redetermination of benefits.

20. At the conclusion of public comment during the hearing, the Board adopted a 
motion to: close the hearing to public comment and, after discussion, adopted the 
findings and order herein adopting the Viewers' Report and the redetermined benefits 
and damages for CD 16 as amended consistent with the proceedings; and acquiring the 
grass buffer area on the open ditch portions of CD 16.

21. The Viewers' Report is attached as Exhibit A.

22. The viewers prepared a Benefits and Damages Statement outlining the basis of their 
benefits and damages determinations. The Benefits and Damages Statement is attached 
as Exhibit B.

23. The viewers reviewed all property within the drainage areas of the drainage system as 
part of the redetermination of benefits process.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 7 / 86



24. The viewers determined the amount of damages to  be  paid for the  acquisition of 
property  for the establishment of best management practices, including grass strips, 
necessary to control erosion, sedimentation, improve water quality, or maintain the 
efficiency of the  drainage system as required  under statutes section 103E.021. The 
viewers compared sales in the area in arriving  at  an  average sales price  used in 
establishing  a payment rate.

25. The viewers used maps, LIDAR data and other information, along with visual inspection 
of the watershed of the drainage system to determine the boundaries of the benefiting 
area.

26. Within the watershed of the drainage system, the viewers paid particular attention to 
altered land use and drainage alterations which facilitate the removal of water from 
property directing it to the drainage system.

27. To determine  the  economic benefit  to  lands deriving  a drainage benefit  from  the 
drainage  system, the  viewers  conducted  a  condition  comparison  comparing  the 
expected, pre-ditch, unaltered  state of  the  watershed to  the  existing, altered  and 
improved condition of the watershed. The viewers used this comparison in 
determining the increased market value of the properties receiving a direct drainage 
benefit.

28. Based on their detailed observations, the viewers determined benefit classifications, 
classified acres and assigned economic benefit on a per acre basis.

29. The viewers determined that some acres within the watershed of the drainage system, 
i.e. existing wetlands  and  non-contributing  basins, received  no  benefit  from   the 
drainage system.

30. The viewers accounted for the efficiency of the drainage system, as designed, and the 
proximity of lands to and the elevations of lands above the ditch.

31. The viewers applied an economic analysis using sales and income approaches to 
determine the increased value to each classification acre based on the drainage benefit 
provided by the drainage system.

32. The viewers determined the amount of  economic  benefit  to  property  benefited 
immediately by the drainage system, or for property for which the drainage system can 
become an outlet for drainage, make an outlet more accessible, or otherwise directly 
benefit the property.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 8 / 86



33. The viewers  determined  that  the  drainage  system  draws  off  water  from  lower, 
previously assessed lands, thereby allowing drainage from  unassessed lands to flow 
more readily and escape faster, thus preventing damage to the previously assessed 
lands, and such drainage constitutes a drainage benefit.

34. The viewers determined economic benefits based on:   {1) an increase in the current 
market value of the property as a result of constructing the project; {2) an increase in 
the potential for agricultural production as a result of constructing the project; or (3) an 
increased value of the property as a result of a potential different land use.

35. Within the watershed of the  drainage system, the  viewers determined benefits on 
property that is responsible for increased drainage system maintenance, or increased 
drainage system capacity because the natural drainage on the property has been altered or 
modified to accelerate the drainage of water from the property.

36. Owners of property affected by the redetermination offered comments regarding the 
nature and amount of benefit determined by the viewers.

37. The viewers addressed the concerns of each property owner as they related to the value 
of benefit or damage and the methods used by the viewers.

38. The viewers kept an accurate account of all time engaged in viewing and examination; 
the nature and kind of work done performed; the days each viewer was engaged in said 
works; the amount charged per day by each viewer; and every item of expense incurred 
by the viewers in said work.

39. The viewers' account of work has been filed with the drainage authority.

40. Upon  review of  information  provided  to  the  Drainage Authority  during the  
public hearing, the  Drainage Authority  further  finds  and confirms  that  the  
benefits  and damages determined in the original proceedings as well as the benefited 
and damaged areas determined in the original proceedings, do not  reflect current, 
existing, actual benefits and benefited areas.

41. Based on the record before it, and the comments of those present  at the hearing, 
the Drainage  Authority   determines  that  the  redetermined benefits,  as reflected  
in  the Viewers' Report at Exhibit A are proper, reasonable and conform to the 
drainage code.

Order

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 9 / 86



A. The redetermined  benefits  on CD 16, the  amended Viewers' Report  and the  
Benefits and Damages Statement, prepared by the viewers and attached hereto  as 
Exhibits A and Bare hereby adopted by the Drainage Authority.

B. The viewers are allowed payment of their account of work.

C. The County Auditor shall ensure that the redetermined benefits replace the existing 
benefits previously determined for the ditch.

D. The damages for the acquisition of the grass buffer  area shall be paid and the grass 
buffer areas established as required by statute.

E. The Drainage Authority staff is directed to work  with  the  County Recorder's office 
to ensure that the drainage system and the grass buffer area acquisition is reflected 
on the property record of affected landowners.

After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption of 
the foregoing findings and order and there were 5 yeas and 0 nays.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with one item for discussion. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to seek funding from the State Park Road Account for the Clear Lake Lane Project.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to set the bid opening date for the CSAH 7 Bridge project for December 4, 2015 at 1:15 p.m.

There were 3 bids received for the 4H building remodel project: 
Malterer Mechanical $  42,500
TEK Service, Inc. $  43,452
Javens $102,290

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
bid from Malterer Mechanical in the amount of $42,500.

 
On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, November 3, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 10 / 86



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, October 27, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, October 27, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)

● Approved the October 20, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #23 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #38 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #56 Repair Request

●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign a Memorandum of Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the University of Minnesota for providing Extension programs locally and employing 
Extension staff. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the dispersal of funds in the amount of $11,800 for the planning of the Ottawa 
Stone Church restoration project. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to accept the resignation request from Charlie Anderson, full 
time Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, effective November 6, 2015. (King-
Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Highway Maintenance 
Worker in the Highway Department as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to accept the resignation request from Robert Petrasek, part 
time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective October 25, 2015. (Rohlfing-King)
●On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 1 at 
$17.07 per hour.
●The Board approved the recommendation to transfer Sierra Copp from a part time Jailer/Dispatcher in 
the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 2 at $17.69 per hour to a full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, Grade 6, Step 2 at $17.69 per hour. (Gliszinski-King)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to advertise for a part time Jailer/Dispatcher the Sheriff’s 
Office, Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour. (Rohlfing-Connolly) 
●The Board approved Lance Wetzel, Board Chairman to recess the Board Meeting and call the Public 
Hearing for the County Ditch 16 Redetermination of Benefits to order at 9:35 a.m. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved to close the public hearing at 10:30 a.m. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation by John Kolb to accept the Findings and Order for Adopting 
Redetermined Benefits for County Ditch 16. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved to seek funding from the State Park Road Account for the Clear Lake Lane Project. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)

●On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to set 
the bid opening date for the CSAH 7 Bridge project for December 4, 2015 at 1:15 p.m. (Connolly-
Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the bid from Malterer Mechanical in the amount of $42,500 for the 4H Building 
project. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, November 3, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 11 / 86

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 12 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 13 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 14 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 15 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 16 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 17 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 18 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 19 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 20 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 21 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 22 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (5 minutes)

BWSR- Natural Resources Block grant

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 23 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 24 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 25 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 26 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 27 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (10 min)

RE: Farm Lease

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 28 / 86



FARM LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT, Made this 3rd day of November, 2015, by and between the County 
of Le Sueur, party of the first part, LESSOR, and Dave and Krista Woestehoff, party of the 
second part, LESSEE.

WITNESSETH, That the said party of the first part, in consideration of the rents and 
covenants hereinafter mentioned, does hereby Remise, Lease and Let unto the said party of the 
second part, the following described premises situated in the County of Le Sueur, and State of 
Minnesota, viz:

47.92 acres in Section 6, Tyrone Township , Le Sueur County, Minnesota. 

Of which described premises the Lessee hereby agrees to plow and put in crops not less than 
47.92 acres each year during the continuance of this Lease.  Lessee shall follow “River Friendly 
Practices” as set by the Department of Natural Resources.

To have and to hold, the above rented premises unto the said Lessee, its heirs and assigns, 
subject to the conditions and limitations hereinafter mentioned for and during the full term of 
two (2) years from and after the 20th  day of October, 2015, the term of this Lease ending the 
20th day of October, 2017. Lessee has right to remove crop after October 20th, 2017 if weather 
conditions do not permit him to do so by that date.

And the Lessee agrees to and with the said Lessor to pay as rent for the above mentioned 
premises, for and during the full term of this Lease, the sum of Twenty-Three Thousand Nine 
Hundred and Sixty dollars and zero cents ($23,960.00) at Le Center, Minnesota, as follows:

$ 11,980.00 on or before April 15th, 2016
$ 11,980.00 on or before April 15th, 2017

And it is Further Agreed, By and between the parties as follows:  That should the said 
Lessee fail to make the above mentioned payments as herein specified, or to pay any of the rent 
aforesaid when due, or fail to fulfill any of the covenants herein contained, then and in that case 
said the Lessor may re-enter and take possession of the above rented premises, and hold and 
enjoy the same without such re-entry working a forfeiture of the rents to be paid by the said 
Lessee for the full term of this Lease.  That if the Lessor sells said premises during the life of this 
Lease and before the crop is in the ground, and desires to give possession to the purchase, that 
the Lessee will forthwith surrender possession of said leased premises upon the payment to him 
of $8.00 per acre for each acre of said premises newly plowed by said Lessee at the time said 
possession is demanded; if sold after the crop is in, then said Lessee shall have the right to 
remove such crop when ready to be harvested.  That if said Lessor sells said premises during the 
term of this lease, the purchaser may at any time enter upon the leased premises for the purpose 
of plowing, breaking more land, summer-following, cultivating or otherwise improving any part 
of said premises not in actual cultivation by said Lessee, and without such entry working any 
forfeiture of the rents herein agreed to be paid.  That if the said Lessee remains in possession of 
said premise after the expiration of the term for which they are hereby leased, such possession 
shall not be construed to be a renewal of this lease, but to be a tenancy at the will of the said 
Lessor, which may be terminated upon ten days’ notice, given by the said Lessor in writing, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 29 / 86



either delivered to the Lessee to sent to him in a sealed envelope, duly stamped and directed to 
him.

And the said Lessee also covenants and agrees to and with the said Lessor, not to assign 
this lease or underlet the above rented premises or any part thereof, without first obtaining the 
written consent of the said Lessor and that he will, at the expiration of the time as herein recited, 
quietly yield and surrender the aforesaid premises to the said Lessor, his heirs or assigns, in as 
good condition and repair as when taken, reasonable wear and tear and damage by the elements 
alone excepted. Said Lessee also covenants and agrees to cultivate the hereby leased premises in 
a careful and husband-like manner, and to protect the shade trees thereon, and not to cut any 
green trees and to commit no waste or damage on said real estate and to suffer none to be done; 
and further agrees not to remove any straw from said farm.

The part of the second part is also to destroy all Russian thistles and other noxious weeds 
growing on said land, declared by statute to be common nuisances, within the time prescribed by 
law, and shall keep all roadways and other parts of the land, not in crop, mowed and free from 
growing weeks.  And the first part or his agent shall have the right to enter upon said premised at 
any time, without injury to the standing crops, for the purpose of making any improvements, or 
to prepare for the succeeding crop, or for any other purpose whatsoever.

And the said Lessor covenants that the said Lessee, on paying the rent and performing the 
covenants aforesaid, shall peaceable and quietly have, hold and enjoy the said remised premises.  
In the events of any rents due hereon being collected by suit, the Lessee further agrees to pay all 
expenses which may be incurred thereby.

As security for the payment of the rents herein specified and the faithful performance and 
strict fulfillment of all the covenants of said second party in the lease contained, said second part 
does hereby grant a security interest to said first party in all crops grown or growing on said 
premises during the term of this lease and in products and contracts rights with respect thereto 
and all proceeds of each.  Upon any default on the part of said second party in paying said rent or 
in performing any of the covenants of this lease, and at any time thereafter, said first party shall 
have, in addition to the rights and remedies granted hereby, all rights and remedies of a secured 
party under the Uniform Commercial Code or other applicable law, and said first party may 
require said second party to assemble said property and make it available to said first party at a 
place to be designated by said first party that is reasonably convenient to both parties.  Expenses 
of retaking, holding, preparing for sale, selling and the like, shall include the reasonable 
attorney’s fees and legal expenses of said first party.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands the day and year 
hereinbefore written.

County of Le Sueur Dave Woestehoff, Lessee

By_____________________

Its_____________________ Krista Woestehoff, Lessee

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 30 / 86



Le Sueur County & David & Krista Woestehoff
FSA Consent Form

I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, hereby certify that Le 
Sueur County is owner of farm #5373.  The Le Sueur County 
Board of Commissioners by resolution on November 3, 2015 
rented this farm to David & Krista Woestehoff for the time period 
of January 1 2016 through December 31, 2017.  I acknowledge 
that the operator will receive program benefits from the Direct and 
Counter Cyclical Programs and other Farmers Service Agency 
Programs.

I am aware that if any changes occur in this consent agreement, I 
will notify the FSA Office.

Witness our hands to this owner-operator agreement.

_________________                                    ___________________
David J. Woestehoff Date
Operator

__________________                ___________________
Krista R. Woestehoff Date

__________________      ____________________
Le Sueur County Date
By: Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 31 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 32 / 86



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

November 3, 2015

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Kathy Gray, part time Homemaker in 
Public Health, effective November 9, 2015.  Kathy has been employed with Le Sueur County 
since June 2015.

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Homemaker in Public Health as a Grade 1, Step 1 
at $12.76 per hour.

Recommendation to hire Heather Gilhousen, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II-Motor 
Vehicle Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, 
effective November 16, 2015. 

Recommendation to hire Becky Factor, part time Administrative Assistant II in the Victim 
Witness Department, as a Grade 4, Step 2 at $15.75 per hour, effective November 4, 2015.

Recommendation to promote Andy Jindra, full time Mechanic I in the Highway Department, 
Grade 7, Step 8 at $23.16 per hour to a full time Mechanic II – Shop Foreman in the Highway 
Department, Grade 8, Step 8 at $24.55 per hour, effective November 4, 2015. 

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Mechanic I in the Highway Department, 
Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.09 per hour.
 

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 33 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:40 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 34 / 86



LE SUEUR COUNTY
PUBLIC HEALTH 

88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
Phone (507) 357-8246 

 Fax (507) 357-4223

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
November 3, 2015

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director

 Agenda: 

1) Request approval to purchase equipment – quote attached
• Second computer monitor for Waiver Team case managers
• Extra power adapter cords for taking laptops out in field

2) Application submitted for MDH Scholarship Grant program
• Office of Rural Health offering competitive grants for 
scholarships to providers of Home & Community Based 
Services i.e. home care services, adult day care, etc.
• Applied for $21,377 scholarship to fund one home care nurse 
completing the RN to BSN degree program and one 
homemaker to take the Home Health Aide certification course
• Request approval to accept the grant if it is selected by MDH

3) Flu Vaccination Clinics update
• Community Clinics and Business clinics are completed
• County Employee Flu Shot Clinic Nov. 3rd – flyer attached
• Vaccine for the free School Located Vaccination clinics arrived 
this week (1,900 doses).  Scheduling the clinics with schools is 
in process. Public Health will exercise Mass Dispensing Plans 
as part of these clinics.  Flyer attached.
• Flu Shots for County Commissioners following the Board 
meeting today!  Come up to third floor when you are finished.

4) Other

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 35 / 86



Bill To:
Le Sueur County
Accounts Payable
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057
507-357-8286

Ship To:
Le Sueur County
Jeff Neisen
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057-1658
United States
507-357-8286

Subtotal:  $938.00

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $938.00

Client Executive:
Jason Hawkins
(P) 630.396.6318
(F) 630.396.6322
jhawkins@ITsavvy.com

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not.  However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-reoccurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: ___________________________________

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 Planar PLL2210W
LED monitor - 22" - 1920 x 1080 FullHD - 250 cd/m2 - 1000:1 - 5 ms - DVI-D, VGA - 
black - with 3-Years Warranty Planar Customer First
Manufacturer Part #: 997-6897-00

13810375 Y 7 $118.00 $826.00

2 HP Slim
Power adapter - 90 Watt - United States - Smart Buy - for HP 250 G2; ProBook 640 G1, 
645 G1, 650 G1, 655 G1; ZBook 14, 15
Manufacturer Part #: H6Y83UT#ABA

14863221 Y 2 $56.00 $112.00

Description: Monitors/Power Adapters

ITsavvy LLC
313 South Rohlwing Road
Addison, IL 60101
www.ITsavvy.com

Client Contact:
Jeff Neisen
(P) 507-357-8286
jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

Quote Details

Quote #: 2782546

Date: 10/29/2015

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Shipping Method: Ground

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 36 / 86



Tuesday, November 3rd  

2:30-4:00pm 

     Commissioner’s Room 

 

         Please bring your Health Insurance card 

     (Free to employees without health insurance coverage) 

 

        Wear a short sleeve shirt 

County Employee Flu Shots 

Le Sueur County Public Health 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 37 / 86



Quadrivalent Vaccine = One Shot  

(Protects against 4 strains of the flu) 

The vaccine will be available by  

injection ONLY!  

 Le Sueur County Public Health  

Flu Fighting Team  

Is coming to YOUR school  

Fall of 2015  

With FREE Seasonal Flu Shots for:   

 Students K-12 

BACK  BY  POPULAR  DEMAND  

Stay Tuned!   
More information and dates for the FREE clinics will 

be made available soon! 
Parents must provide written consent! 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 38 / 86



Flu Facts: 
 

 In 2009, Le Sueur County Public Health visited 13 School  
Buildings to provide influenza immunizations. 

 
 A“Flu season” in the United States can begin as early as  

October and last as late as May. 
 

 Influenza is a serious disease that can lead to hospitalization 
and sometimes even death. 

 
 Many children do not get the flu because they get immunized 

 
 School Vaccinations are convenient for parents…  

no special trips to the clinic! 
 

 

In 2015– Special Federal Funding will  

allow Public Health to provide free vaccine to 

schools. 

 
Remember to fight the flu every day: 

 Cover your cough with your sleeve or a tissue 
 

 Wash hands thoroughly and often with warm soap  
and water (or use hand sanitizer) 

 
 Stay home from work, school and the MALL 

 when you are ill 
 

Keep children home from daycare and school when  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 39 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:50 a.m. Vicki Walechka (5 min)

RE: Grant Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 40 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 41 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 42 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 43 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 44 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer

RE: Request to refund CSAH 50 in Elysian

RE: County Ditch 58 bids

RE: Le Sueur/St. Peter Municipal Utilities Agreement

RE: Snowmobile Maintenance Grant Agreement

RE TH 19 HSIP Project

RE: CAL License

RE: Transit

RE: County Ditches

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 45 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 46 / 86



 

 

 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 12 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 2088, Mankato, MN 56001-7787 

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   507.388.1989   |   877.316.7636   |   888.908.8166 fax 

October 16, 2015 RE: City of Elysian 
2016 Street and Utility Project 
SEH No. ELYSI 133849  14.00 

 
 
Darrell Pettis 
County Engineer / Administrator 
Le Sueur County 
88 South Park Ave 
Le Center, MN 56057 
 
Dear Mr. Pettis: 
 
The City of Elysian is currently in the feasibility report stage of planning the first phase of a capital 
improvement plan that involves improvements to the City’s streets, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and 
water main. The first phase of the project is planned for the 2016 construction season. 
 
The City is requesting that Le Sueur County partner with the City to add the single block of CSAH 50 (5th 
St SW from TH60 to West Main St.) to its 2016 Capital Improvements Plan so the reconstruction will 
coincide with the City’s planned infrastructure replacement. The estimated cost associated with the 
described portion of CSAH 50 is $150,000 for street and storm sewer reconstruction. This includes 10% 
contingency and 25% project related costs. More detailed cost estimates will be prepared as part of the 
Feasibility Report to be prepared this fall.  
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have regarding this request.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

 
Chris Cavett, PE 
City Engineer 
 
LI 
Attachment: Project Area Map 
c: Lorri  Kopischke, City Administrator 

Lee Istvanovich, Project Engineer 
p:\ae\e\elysi\133849\1-genl\14-corr\le sueur county\project request 10-16-15.docx 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 47 / 86





Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 48 / 86



 

 
 

 
October 29, 2015 
 
 
Le Sueur County Drainage Authority 
Le Sueur County Courthouse 
88 S Park Ave 
Le Center, MN 56057 
 
Re:   Bids for Improvements to Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
 
Commissioners: 
 
Eight bids were received and opened online on October 27, 2015, for the repairs to County Ditch 
No. 58 in Cleveland Township; Le Sueur County.   The low bidder was Dirt Merchant Inc. (DMI) 
from Mankato, Minnesota, with a base bid of $121,952.52.  The engineer’s estimate prepared by 
I+S Group, Incorporated (ISG) was approximately $146,094.  The next low bidder was Selly 
Excavating with a bid of $124,160.  The highest bid was $156,846.  This project includes the 
repairs to Branch 2 of County Ditch No. 58 including tile and grass waterway repairs. 
 
The bid credentials were checked and are in order.  ISG has worked with DMI before and they 
have performed well.  Per the requirements of 103E, ISG will make sure that the project 
specifications are met and the project is constructed properly.  After the bid opening, the 
contractor had mentioned they plan on completing the project this fall starting in mid-November.  
Based on this, we recommend that DMI be awarded the work.  The completion date is April 15, 
2016. 
 
Please contact us with any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 

  
 
Chuck J. Brandel, P.E. 
 
Enclosure 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 49 / 86



Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 Repairs (#4119583)

Owner: Le Sueur County Ditch Authority

Solicitor: I+S Group (ISG) - Mankato MN

10/27/2015 02:00 PM CDT

Item Code Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
2021.501 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $11,905.00 $11,905.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $23,600.00 $23,600.00 $11,610.00 $11,610.00
2021.601 TILE INVESTIGATION HR 5 $200.00 $1,000.00 $250.00 $1,250.00 $110.00 $550.00 $100.00 $500.00 $120.00 $600.00 $200.00 $1,000.00 $600.00 $3,000.00 $160.00 $800.00 $363.00 $1,815.00
2104.501 REMOVE TREES LS 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $2,445.00 $2,445.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
2104.501 REMOVE 24" CMP CULVERT LF 85 $5.00 $425.00 $10.00 $850.00 $6.00 $510.00 $5.00 $425.00 $10.00 $850.00 $3.00 $255.00 $8.00 $680.00 $6.00 $510.00 $24.50 $2,082.50
2104.501 CROSS EXISTING GAS MAIN EA 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $900.00 $900.00 $3,294.00 $3,294.00
2104.601 REMOVE EXISTING BRICK STRUCTURE LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $350.00 $350.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $250.00 $250.00 $500.00 $500.00 $740.00 $740.00
2104.602 REMOVE 15" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 90 $12.00 $1,080.00 $10.00 $900.00 $4.00 $360.00 $5.00 $450.00 $5.00 $450.00 $5.00 $450.00 $8.00 $720.00 $10.00 $900.00 $8.25 $742.50
2105.501 COMMON EXCAVATION CY 3700 $3.75 $13,875.00 $5.00 $18,500.00 $2.10 $7,770.00 $5.00 $18,500.00 $2.00 $7,400.00 $6.00 $22,200.00 $1.00 $3,700.00 $6.00 $22,200.00 $2.70 $9,990.00
2105.602 FIELD CROSSING RESTORATION EA 2 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,800.00 $3,600.00 $250.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
2412.602 BULKHEAD EXISTING TILE EA 7 $300.00 $2,100.00 $180.00 $1,260.00 $150.00 $1,050.00 $100.00 $700.00 $300.00 $2,100.00 $75.00 $525.00 $25.00 $175.00 $100.00 $700.00 $250.00 $1,750.00
2501.515 FURNISH & INSTALL 24" RCP APRON EA 4 $875.00 $3,500.00 $835.00 $3,340.00 $700.00 $2,800.00 $850.00 $3,400.00 $650.00 $2,600.00 $430.00 $1,720.00 $1,250.00 $5,000.00 $650.00 $2,600.00 $616.16 $2,464.64
2501.571 FURNISH & INSTALL 24" RCP CULVERT LF 90 $45.00 $4,050.00 $53.55 $4,819.50 $68.00 $6,120.00 $45.00 $4,050.00 $55.00 $4,950.00 $70.00 $6,300.00 $60.00 $5,400.00 $50.00 $4,500.00 $51.40 $4,626.00
2502.511 8" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 840 $17.00 $14,280.00 $9.00 $7,560.00 $16.00 $13,440.00 $17.00 $14,280.00 $18.00 $15,120.00 $12.00 $10,080.00 $20.00 $16,800.00 $10.00 $8,400.00 $17.88 $15,019.20
2502.511 12" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 1220 $21.00 $25,620.00 $14.55 $17,751.00 $19.50 $23,790.00 $21.00 $25,620.00 $20.00 $24,400.00 $18.00 $21,960.00 $22.00 $26,840.00 $15.00 $18,300.00 $19.92 $24,302.40
2502.511 15" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 20 $23.00 $460.00 $29.40 $588.00 $30.00 $600.00 $25.00 $500.00 $23.00 $460.00 $20.00 $400.00 $60.00 $1,200.00 $18.00 $360.00 $15.00 $300.00
2502.511 18" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 1070 $27.00 $28,890.00 $21.35 $22,844.50 $26.00 $27,820.00 $27.00 $28,890.00 $28.00 $29,960.00 $23.00 $24,610.00 $31.00 $33,170.00 $25.00 $26,750.00 $24.92 $26,664.40
2502.511 24" AGRICULTURAL TILE LF 70 $36.00 $2,520.00 $32.95 $2,306.50 $35.00 $2,450.00 $42.00 $2,940.00 $30.00 $2,100.00 $40.00 $2,800.00 $40.00 $2,800.00 $30.00 $2,100.00 $31.27 $2,188.90
2506.501 CONSTRUCT MNDOT STRUCTURE 4020-60 LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,740.00 $2,740.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $3,360.00 $3,360.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 $3,985.00 $3,985.00
2506.502 FURNISH & INSTALL 8" DROP INLET EA 1 $875.00 $875.00 $586.00 $586.00 $420.00 $420.00 $500.00 $500.00 $50.00 $50.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $585.00 $585.00 $500.00 $500.00 $544.45 $544.45
2506.502 FURNISH & INSTALL 12" DROP INLET EA 2 $950.00 $1,900.00 $678.00 $1,356.00 $510.00 $1,020.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $75.00 $150.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $681.00 $1,362.00 $800.00 $1,600.00 $656.70 $1,313.40
2506.502 FURNISH & INSTALL 18" DROP INLET EA 1 $1,125.00 $1,125.00 $833.00 $833.00 $585.00 $585.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $100.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $933.00 $933.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,111.15 $1,111.15
2506.602 12" CROSS-CONNECT W/30 LF OF SPECIFIED PIPE EA 1 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,174.00 $1,174.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $300.00 $300.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,065.60 $1,065.60
2506.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING TILE (LESS THAN 8") EA 4 $425.00 $1,700.00 $252.00 $1,008.00 $400.00 $1,600.00 $300.00 $1,200.00 $150.00 $600.00 $350.00 $1,400.00 $396.00 $1,584.00 $200.00 $800.00 $508.50 $2,034.00
2506.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING TILE (8" AND LARGER) EA 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $451.00 $1,353.00 $450.00 $1,350.00 $400.00 $1,200.00 $650.00 $1,950.00 $390.00 $1,170.00 $400.00 $1,200.00 $250.00 $750.00 $508.50 $1,525.50
2511.501 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IV (ON TYPE 4 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC) CY 135 $75.00 $10,125.00 $77.40 $10,449.00 $70.00 $9,450.00 $60.00 $8,100.00 $90.00 $12,150.00 $60.00 $8,100.00 $100.00 $13,500.00 $95.00 $12,825.00 $112.89 $15,240.15
2575.525 SEED MIX (33-262) WITH MULCH AC 2.25 $3,000.00 $6,750.00 $1,165.00 $2,621.25 $2,000.00 $4,500.00 $1,000.00 $2,250.00 $1,540.00 $3,465.00 $1,450.00 $3,262.50 $3,000.00 $6,750.00 $1,000.00 $2,250.00 $5,500.00 $12,375.00
2573.530 INLET PROTECTION EA 5 $140.00 $700.00 $75.00 $375.00 $150.00 $750.00 $100.00 $500.00 $175.00 $875.00 $100.00 $500.00 $200.00 $1,000.00 $300.00 $1,500.00 $250.00 $1,250.00
2575.541 MOWING AC 2.25 $525.00 $1,181.25 $150.00 $337.50 $400.00 $900.00 $100.00 $225.00 $220.00 $495.00 $150.00 $337.50 $1,500.00 $3,375.00 $150.00 $337.50 $750.00 $1,687.50
2573.530 WEED SPRAYING AC 2.25 $550.00 $1,237.50 $200.00 $450.00 $500.00 $1,125.00 $100.00 $225.00 $220.00 $495.00 $225.00 $506.25 $1,000.00 $2,250.00 $400.00 $900.00 $500.00 $1,125.00

$146,093.75 $121,952.25 $124,160.00 $128,455.00 $130,020.00 $130,076.25 $143,634.00 $147,982.50 $158,846.29

Selly ExcavatingDirt Merchant Inc.Engineer Estimate R.A.W. constructionBarnett Bros., Inc.Land Pride ConstructionBrunz Construction Company IncVortex Drain Tiling LLCHodgman Drainage Company, Inc.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 50 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 51 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 52 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 53 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 54 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 55 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 56 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 57 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 58 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 59 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 60 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 61 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 62 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 63 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 64 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 65 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 66 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 67 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 68 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 69 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 70 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 71 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

1:30 pm Scott-Le Sueur JD #1, Lat #2 Public Hearing, Commissioners 
Connolly and King

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 72 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 73 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 74 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 75 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 76 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 77 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 78 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 79 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 80 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 81 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 82 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 83 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 3, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 84 / 86



Future Meetings 2015

November 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*JD #1 Lat 2 Public Hearing, 1:30 p.m. at the Scott 
County Government Center in Shakopee, Commissioners 
Connolly and King

November 4, 2015 District 7 Meeting, 9:00 a.m. at Riverside Town & 
Country Club in Blue Earth

November 10, 2015 No Board Meeting
*Budgets Work Session, 9:00 a.m. 

November 11, 2015 Offices closed for Veteran’s Day

November 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

November 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 17, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

November 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

November 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 26-27, 2015 Offices Closed for Thanksgiving

December 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. and CD #38 Public Hearing, 
10:00 a.m. held at the Le Center American Legion

December 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

December 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 85 / 86



December 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.
*Final Levy and Budget Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m. at the 
LSC Courthouse in the Commission Chambers

December 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

December 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

December 24, 2015 Offices Close at Noon for Christmas

December 25, 2015 Offices Closed for Christmas

December 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

2016

January 5, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

January 12, 2016 No Board Meeting

January 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/3/2015 Page 86 / 86


